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Malave, Erin

From: Cristina Moreno [cristina.moreno@gbsgroup.net]
Sent: Monday, November 15 2010 9.30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for CATEYE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Dear Sirs,

Flease take in consideration this new change of address for CATEYE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Florida Profit Corporation

CATEYE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Filing Information

Bocument Number PO70001

"FEVEIN Number 261207219

Date Filed 10/04/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

PREVIOUS ADDRESS

Principa! Address

2760 W 84 3T
3
MIAMI FL 33016

Changad 09/15/2009
Mailing Address

2760 W B4 8T
3
MIAMIFL 33016

Changed 09/16/2009

NEW ADDRESS

Principal Address
8144 WEST 20 AV
FITAT AL FIL 33016
Mailing Address

S14d WEST 26 AV
FIALEATL FL33016
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We appreciale your help and services in advance,

-
N

Cristina Moreno

Accounting Assistant
Direecian £ adddress: Phone: (9541650-8835
Pami] g Senleaand 1 (934)301-0417

RNTHER S

Coesieohe Peees 1L O

Vo e carns e i Cn kot - DA w s e hseroupanetye

i von need Lo oprint!

T Neeesatu I
U AAtes dooimonmin aste eanait o sus anesos, nor favor constdere el impacto amhbiental negativo asociadoe con la impresian "t

N GIS GROUP'S INTERNET E-MAIL USE *+vteresseenss
This massage may contamn information solely of the interest of GBS or its businesses. Copying. distribution, disclosure or any use of the
mfarmanes cortamed in this transtission 1s permitted only to authorized parties If you have recewed this e-mail by error, please destroy
and notfy infedghsaroun net or the sender by reply email

""" US0 DEL CORREO ELECTRONICO DE GRS GROUP HACIA INTERNEY *=*=**

Esia nota suess contaner nfoamacidn de interés soto para GBS o sus negocios. Sélo esta permitida su copia, distribucion o uso a personas
aunzadas Stienilnd esta nota por anor, por favor destruyala y notifique al remitente o a info@gbsaro

1V 710/ v1 (Y



